
Dr. J. F. Snell,
Act ing De An,
Faculty of Agriculture, 
Macdonald College P.O., :

Dear Dr. Snell,

1 have your communication of July 3rd, 

copy of the report of the Schoolto which was attached

of Agriculture to the Provincial 

it was a particularly good
Minister. I thought

report and I should like to

congratulate you on its préparât ion. 

I have written to the Hon. Mr Godbout
along the lines 

in this respect I think

you suggested.

are wise,

I shall be in town now for the balance 

Fhe Hoard of Governors meets on Friday, 

and I am particularly busy until after that meeting, 

but if you have anything urgent about which 

consult me, I shall be glad if you will make 

ment.

Tour observations

of this week.

E
you must

i tin appoint-M'-;

Ever yours faithfully,
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